
Questions	  regarding	  the	  Request	  for	  Proposal	  (RFP)	  14/036:	  

1. Whether companies from Outside Australia can apply for this?  

The RFP is seeking proposals for the digitisation of microfilms and finding aids from the 
industry and is open to proposals from the industry in general and is not limited to 
companies in Australia.  

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

At this stage the RFP is seeking proposals and is offering briefings to potential respondents 
either at the National Library premises in Canberra or via video-conference. See page 6 of 
the RFP for further details.  

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside Australia? 

It is expected that the successful tenderer will supply the digitisation equipment and will 
manage all of the operational aspects of the Project. The Project Partners envisage that the 
copying would take place at the successful tenderer’s premises but would be willing to 
consider a request for some or all of the processing to be done on the National Library 
premises. 

4. Can we submit our proposals via email ? 

Proposals must be received by 5pm Eastern Australian Standard Time on Thursday 20 
August 2015 and may be submitted via email to AJCP@nla.gov.au or as three printed 
copies by mail or hand delivery to  

Linda Groom (RFP 14/036) 
Tender Box 
Lower Ground Floor 2 Security Control Centre (enter from Kind Edward Terrace) 
National Library of Australia 
Canberra ACT 2600 

5. We notice in your provided AJCP Photos that there are finding aids (bound books), but 
do not see what the page layout looks like within those. Could you provide any further 
information around what is contained on those pages, and if any metadata contained on 
those pages needs to be transcribed to digital text/data formats, or are they just to be 
digitised? 

The Finding aids are a rich source of information that assist reader navigate to content in a 
particular reel.  As outlined on page 10 of the RFP the information in set in a hierarchical 
structure that would potential allow the successful tenderer to support users browsing and 
drilling down to the content. The Project Partners will welcome proposals that exploit these 
finding aids fully. Further details on expected access to finding aids can be found on page 16 
section 8.9 Attached are examples of the content on the finding aids.  



6. Can you provide us more guidance on what the preferred output formats should be and if 
any text is to be transcribed/preserved in metadata formats? 
 

Details on output formats including OCR for the finding aids can be found in the RFP on 
page 11, 7. Requirements; page 14, 8.6 Questions about the digitisation process; and page 
15, 8.7 OCR/transcription questions. Please contact me if you have further questions.  

7. To help us get a sense of the typical demand for these kinds of records, based on your 
existing archives, could you provide us with any sense of volume of requests for these 
kinds of records as a proportion of the actual collection digitised? For example, what 
percentage of the digitised records would likely be requested as paid copies? 

This resource is currently underutilised as it requires the user to visit a holding library, 
navigate the finding aids and then find the appropriate frame in the reel using a microfilm 
machines.  The information contained in these reels would be of great interest to 
researchers of Australia’s colonial past as well as family historians.  

8. Can you provide any indication of the current pricing that NLA typically charge for a 
standard page copy and a higher resolution copy? 

 

The Library’s current charges can be found at https://www.nla.gov.au/copying-in-the-
reading-rooms for standard page copying. High resolution copying charges can be found at 
https://www.nla.gov.au/our-services/copies-direct-prices. Please note scanning is currently 
free. 

9. We did review these document samples, though in order to develop a commercial review 
of the potential of this data, we are keen to know if there is a comprehensive index of all 
data that this project involves, or at an index least all of the types of data involved. 

 

The finding aids are part of the digitisation project. However sample pages have been 
provided. See examples 


